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26 April 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: 12JDA09 MFR JDA MU 1 and MU9 gatewell mortalities

On 25 April JDA experienced a large influx of debris and juvenile salmonids (240,000 juvenile salmonids passing through the JBS/SMF).  

The debris accumulated in the gatewells of MU 1 and 9 and while the 50% coverage trigger was not met on 26 April; JDA maintenance began removing gatewell debris to facilitate regularly scheduled STS inspections.

As debris was removed from the gatewells, the crew noticed unusual numbers of juveniles in the basket.  Estimates are about three dozen juveniles per gatewell.  The fish were removed as quickly as possible, however not all fish were safely returned to the water.  This resulted in about two dozen juvenile Chinook and steelhead mortalies.

A. Species – 24 juvenile steelhead and juvenile Chinook.
B. Origin –NA; C. Length –  NA; D. Marks and tags – NA; E. Marks and Injuries on carcass – NA
F. Cause and Time of Death – death resulted from debris removal activities in the gatewells.
G. Future and Preventative Measures – JD Fisheries is suggesting to modify the existing one or build a new dipping basket with a metal "bar" floor (similar to the SMF separator,) instead of the current small mesh, which is trapping the fish with the picked debris.  The metal "bar" pattern will allow for a natural fish separation from debris, so they wouldn't be trapped and wouldn’t require salvage at all..
Sincerely,

JDA Project Fisheries


